
 

86B-018 Immanuel United Methodist Church and Cemetery  
17400 Horsehead Road  
Brandywine  
Built in 1896, this gable-front frame Gothic Revival church has lancet windows and is surrounded by 
its cemetery. Immanuel is one of the oldest Methodist congregations and was founded as Smith’s 
Meeting House in 1794. Francis Asbury preached on this site in 1813. The church is located on a 
circa 1695 land patent called the Golden Race, and is maintained by an active congregation. 


